














Fife City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of Meeting
March 24, 2009 Page 9 of 15

indicated he was somewhat amazed, as he didn't recall seeing much of the work
completed by the district. He opposed the use of the Stream Team for any work
in the Brookville Gardens creek restoration work and recommended striking
item #1 on Attachment A related to work in Brookville Gardens Park, Stowe,
and Sunrise at Radiance. The City has hired professionals to set the standards
for restoration work.

Councilmember de Booy asked for staff's impression on the quality of work
performed by the district. Acting Director Durham said he's worked with the
district since 1989, and with any agency; the district performs well in some

areas than in other areas. The district provided much assistance with the Jordan
property and the Milgard site. It's likely the district needs funds, which is
probably the reason for including additional services. However, the City is not

obligated to use the services.

Councilmember de Booy inquired about other options available to the City.
Acting Director Durham said the City doesn't have in-house expertise to
undertake the work. There are numerous private firms that perform the work,
such as natural systems design firms. The private sector may work harder at

staying current.

City Manager Worthington cautioned the Council not to lose site of the value of
the Stream Team for public outreach and education. Volunteers visit schools,
provide information, and involve students from junior high and high schools, as

well as coordinating volunteers within the community. The value is in public
outreach. Stream Team volunteers were instrumental in completing restoration
work at Wedge Park near Wapato Creek and 58th through a series of volunteer
efforts. They have also been helpful to staff in review of plans. He said the
City will not use the district's services for plan review unless directed to do so.

Councilmember Roscoe asked for staff's recommendation and whether the
contract fills a need within the City. Acting Director Durham said he views the
contract in several ways. The City's budget this year is constrained. The
contract cost is $6,000. There are tasks performed that are helpful, but not

necessarily scientific or biologically necessary. The district assists in cleaning
and removing invasive species and removes debris from streams. Regardless of
skill level, all reviewers of documents and plan can find something. The
district would provide staff with another set of eyes for review.

Councilmember Godwin said he's not opposed to the district but found the
work last performed by the district to be unacceptable.

Councilmember Brooks said he will not support approving the agreement
because of the lack of general funds that could be used elsewhere, such as

hiring more police officers.

Mayor Johnson commented positively on the work of the Stream Team within







Fife City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of Meeting
March 24, 2009 Page 12 of 15

and plans to revisit the issue.

Councilmember de Booy thanked Fife Free Press for articles featuring
activities occurring in Fife, including an article on WSDOT's decision not to
install noise walls along Interstate 5. Councilmember de Booy reported on her

upcoming attendance to the Regional Chamber of Commerce luncheon on April
1, 2009.

ADJOURNMENT With there being no further business, Mayor Johnson adjourned the

regular meeting at 9:18 p.m.

RECONVENE TO Mayor Johnson convened the workshop at 9:29 p.m.
WORKSHOP

Finance/Admin City Manager Worthington adjusted the workshop agenda because of time
Department Overview limitations.

Director Marcotte provided an overview of the Finance/Administration
Department. The department is comprised of 10.7 FTEs, who are divided
between Finance and Administration functions. The department provides much
of the "back office" functions for the City with a budget of $1,040,707 for
2009.

Director Marcotte reviewed staff positions and responsibilities.

The department supports the activities of the City by providing the following
services; accounting, budgeting, treasury and banking, payroll, vendor

payments, utility billing, cashiering, accounts receivable, records management,
public records request, business licensing, Council agenda packets and other
functions of the City Clerk, and passport applications.

Mayor Johnson inquired about the costs of administering the passport program.
Director Marcotte said he's not able to quantify the costs. There is some

training time with the State Department on passport application processing
Generally, the reimbursement rate of $35 is reasonable based on the time

required to process an application. The reimbursement rate was recently
reduced from $50. Volume of applications has increased based on new border

crossing requirements.

Councilmember Brooks said the reviews are helpful. He asked to schedule
some of the larger department budgets sooner rather than later. City Manager
Worthington said smaller department were scheduled earlier to afford adequate
time for departments to prepare for the briefings. He advised that he'll review
the schedule of presentations for possible changes.

Review 2009 Budgeted City Manager Worthington reviewed budgeted 2009 positions that remain

Wage Dollar Savings unfilled. After a review with Director Marcotte on the specific positions, it was








